Appendix E14 — Correspondence with Organs of State:
SANDF



Vivienne Thomson

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Mail Delivery System <Mailer-Daemon@antispam3-jnb1.host-h.net>

02 September 2020 02:00

vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Mail delivery failed: returning message to sender

details.txt; Proposed Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Projects 1 to 4 (30.5 KB)

This message was created automatically by mail delivery software.

A message that you sent could not be delivered to one or more of its recipients. This is a permanent error. The

following address(es) failed:

clogfac@global.co.za

SANDS frome webii b

host securemail-mx3.synag.com [196.35.198.130]
SMTP error from remote mail server after RCPT TO:<clogfac@global.co.za>:
550 rejected because recipient verify failed -- user not found



Vivienne Thomson

From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>

Sent: 02 September 2020 02:00

To: clogfac@global.coza SANS om wepsi

Subject: Proposed Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Projects 1 to 4

Attachments: Project 1 footprint (218ha).kmz; Project 2 Footprint (223ha).kmz; Project 3 Footprint

(222ha).kmz; Project 4 (east and west).kmz

Importance: High

Dear Sir/Madam

Please find below, information related to the environmental impact assessment process for four separate proposed
solar PV facilities on the Farm Visserspan No. 40, near Dealesville, Tokologo Local Municipality, Free State
Province. The projects fall within Renewable Energy Development Zone 5 (REDZ 5). The four projects are:

Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 1 (Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2153);
Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 2 (Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2154);
Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 3 (Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2155);
Visserspan Solar PV Facility - Project 4 (Ref. No. 14/12/16/3/3/1/2156).

Please find attached, kmz files for the four projects, together with the website location of the full DBAR and all
appendices: All documents as, originally made available during the public participation process, are still relevant
and are also still available on EnviroAfrica’s website at www.enviroafrica.co.za / projects / for public participation
(then scroll down to the required project).

Please let me know if you require any other documentation to be able to comment on the above project. It would
be appreciated if comment could be given before, or latest on, 05 October 2020.

Thank you,
Vivienne Thomson

EnviroAfrica

Environmental Consultant

EnviroAfrica cc

p: +27 21 851 1616 m: +27 82 464 2874

f. +27 86 512 0154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135 ,

Ww. www.enviroafrica.co.za e: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Please consider the environment and only print this mail if necessary.



